PAYMENT ADVICE

Your Ref : AlIG Vehicle no. . |ISLF5033
Claimant Vehicle No. - |SLES483M
Date of Accident 27122017
Traffic Accident involving vehicle/s No. : [ALONG SLE
BREAKDOWN OF PAYMENT/S
S/No. Iltems Amount Remark
1 Repair cost 5,631.11
2 Loss of Rental 700.00 $100 X 7 days
5 LTA Search 8.00
TOTAL 6,339.11

All payment should be made payable to Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd.

Service Adviser
Contact No.

: LKK
. 6256 3561




Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)
e e e e e Y e

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuUta)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 January, 2018 2:01 PM

To: ‘eyap@lioncityrentals.com.sg’

Cc: ZLayyer (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuUto)

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF 503S AND SLE 5483M ON 27/12/2017

Our Ref: CC4/LCR17024727/Kws3
03 January 2018

LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF 5038 AND SLE 5483M ON 27/12/2017

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim against
vou and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to negotiate
for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 7 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us il you have further queries.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Vivian Lau| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlan@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



AUTHORISATION TO ACT
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

I, Chia Wee Teck (the third party claimant) of __Blk 314 Sembawang
Drive #16-452 Singapore 750314 (address), owner of SLES483M (vehicle no.) hereby

authorize _ CHENG HOE MOTOR PTE LID (“the workshop™) to act for me with respect to

my claim for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim”) for my vehicle no. SLES483M that

was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 21/12/ 2‘""}I-Jr{-:iah‘:}r along SLE

(location) involving vehicle no's SLF5035 (“the accident™).

I further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fit and the
workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with payment cheque/s

being made in favour of the workshop.

| further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without prejudice

and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other vehicle/s is

concerned.

Dated this 28 (day) of Dec (month) 2017 _ (year)

Ch

Signed by “the third party claimant™ Signed by “the workshop”
(with chop if applicable) (with chop)




RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - EXPRESS THIRD PARTY CLAIWD

“We/l, _CHENG HOE MOTOR PTE LTD _ (*“the workshop”) hereby confirm that we/l have

reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid LKK

AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for

$$5631.11 (Repair Cost), $8700.00 (Loss of Rental), $$8.00 (Disbursement), for vehicle no
SLES483M that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred 27/12/2017 (date) along
SLE (location) involving vehicle no/s SLFS038. This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on
20/12/2017 (date) at “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner Chia Wee Teck (“the third party
claimant™) of vehicle no. SLES483M make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and
we/l have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/I deem fit.

We/l enclose herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant™.

We/T further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant”

after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses
suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage

SLES483M (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of

“the third party claimant™ pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a

without prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have

exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this __\\ ___ (day) of May (month) __2018 _ (year)

s ¢ il

Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop™ (with chop)




Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

Blk 1019, Yishun Industrial Park A #01-374/382 Singapore ToR761
TEL: 67556142 (Y15) FAX: 67557719(Y15) Email: chmotor@singnet. com.sg
GST201001 158 RCB NO:201001 158E

TAX INVOICE
M/S:  AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD

78 SHENTON WAY NO: CL8180247
#07-16 AIG BUILDING Date: 29 Mar 2018
SINGAPORE 079120 Policy No: 5082365683-01
TEL; B4 193000 FAX: 64153727 Veh Reg No: SLES483M
ATTN: Motor Claim Department Make/Model: HONDA VEZEL 1.5
WS Ref: TP-AIG Job No: JC1597095
Claim Type: Third Party

Accident Date;  27/12/2017
TP Veh Reg No: SLF50385

Deseription | Quantity | List Price
5%
To Supply all replaced parts, all necessary and agreed labour & 1 PC $%$ 5,262.72

miscellaneous charges.
{As recommended by your appointed surveyor)

Total

Add GST @ 7%
Total Amount payable

For Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

r'_'/l |
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PAGE:]
Amount

S§
3§ 5.262.72

58 5,262.72
368.39
8% 5.631.11



B & 0 VEHICLE RENTAL i 8

Blk 5033, Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-279 (off Ang Mo Kio Ave. 3) QFFICIAL RECEIPT

Singapore 569536  Tel: 6482 5577 (3 Lines)  Fax: 6482 5000
i
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'8 & 0 VEHICLE RENTAL

& 5033, Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2 #01-279 {off Ang Mo Klo Ave. 3
Singapnre 560536 Tal- 6482 5577 (3 Linex)  Fax: 6482 5000
Reqg Mo: GING0BISH
TOWING SERVICE: 9182 B211 (After 10.30 pm)

@ Ee R

VEHICLE RENTAL AGREEMENT

Date: )ﬁ lrl/‘ ! Y

ouner B & O VEHICLE RENTAL (‘the owner”)
Hirer: C'h \a ajee Tedk — R =
NEIE 0. Rea. NE S S8 1LY 21F
Tel: Fax: wp: A 134108 |
/~Address: e 3 Sﬂh’!bﬂ‘ﬂﬂﬁﬁ DHve b 'Iq’gl' Q (750314 )

Owner and Hirer have agreed to enter into this Vehicle Rental Agreement for the motor vehicle described Delow and upon the
terms and condinons contained on both sides of tis decument. Hirer acknowledges having read and understood all the terms and

conditions and signifies acceptance upan signing
‘ vehicle Req. Not
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In reapact of each third party insurance clalm ansing from the date of hire 10 date of rmr&ﬂm U'ED(]EI! {Flafundam&} .

vehicle (both dates inclusiva). Hirer unconditionally agrees to pay Owner 5§ _ >0 5 -~

comprising excess payablo and compensation fo Awner for impact of clalm on future madtor Sub-Total . ;

inaurance prem|urms. i ) —
&1 i& responaible for the first § ___%_m__gl’ﬁt:m for collision/damage to first party, =N IBa!ﬂnnﬂ To Pay : ({" JEU! 4

B & O VEHICLE AENTAL (ncluding windscreen) pius hOSE of sarmings while darmaged vehicle
g wnder FAREN

ﬂm% Dirivar

Hirer pay mdditional excass of 581500 i the Authorised Driver \8 betow the age of 25 or
i& above 65 yaars old or has lsas than 2 yesrs diving BRpENBNCE,

Driver Mot Covar By Insuran

Ganas Exception: inaurance policy 0085 ot cover aganes any drver aged bielow 22 and/or above 70 yens
oid mndjor with dimving exparknce of 1 year and Iebiom.

B & O VEHICLE RENTAL
B

N |

N authorised Signature

my_éh AT YOUR OWM EXPENSE
Fcrﬂ_ LDCAL USE ONLY

o

Hirer's Signature




A.C. SYED & PARTNERS

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS

COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS
101A UPPER CROSS STREET, #13-23 PEOPLE'S PARK CENTRE, SINGAPORE 058358
TEL : 6538 7411 & FAX : 6534 1011

TO : CHENG HOE MOTOR PTE LTD

BILL NC. BOOZ/ 2018

YOUR REF:

OUR REF : ACS.CH.LTA.2017 (DEC 2017)

DATE : B/1/18

TO OUR PROFESSIONAL CHARGES for acting for you in the above matier including whers nacessary panss als,
atiendance preparalion examination of documents relating thereto: comespondence, stendante, perusals, teluphone
cals, searches and all other incidontal works nol specifically mentioned harein to snable us 1o carmy out the work

10 us inclusive of all advice.
LT T
SINO TP NO. CHM DOA
substotal b/f §192.00
25 201272017 XD7696R  SGCS863U  7/12/2017
26 20/12/2017 SKS7475L _SJL6300M 71202017 o
27 21/12/2017  PA9570S  YNB9O3Y  2i/1272017
28 2411272017 SJB403SU  SID3219C 2211212017
29 24/122017 XB7761X  SGES875A  23/1272017
30 26/12/2017 SDZ8189C SIN8831Z 2201272017
31 26/12/2017 SLNlawX  SIC864P 23/1212017
32 26/12/2017  SLS948Z
33 27122017 GBD8447Y SLL46T9K  26/12/2017
34 28/12/2017 SKDS401Y SIN96IIK  26/12/2017
35 28/12/2017 SKR6331D SKQ8920Y  27/12/2017
36 28/12/2017  SLF503S  SLES483M  27/12/2017 5 9600
36 searches @$8.00 por scarch Total: S 288.00

[SINGAPORE DOLLARS: TWO HUNDRED & EIGHTY-EIGHT
UNLY.]

v

M/s. A/C SYED §/PARTNERS
ADVQCAFES & SOLICITORS
SINGBPORE

We reserved the right to forward a subsequent bill for any
disburgements omitted herein.
E.&Q.E,
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